MINUTES OF THE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 15, 1983

The meeting of the Judiciary Committee was called to order
by Chariman Dave Brown at 8:35 a.m. in room 224A of the
capitol building, Helena, Montana. All members were pre-
sent except for Representative Seifert. Ms. Brenda Des-
mond, Staff Attorney for the Legislative Council was also
present.

SENATE BILL 23

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, said that this bill
was designed to make it clear that water judges and water
masters could hold hearings on preliminary decrees. He
stated that they have changed the language to read that
hearings will be heard before the water division, which
allows that the hearings will be heard either before a judge
or a water master. He continued that also in subsection

4, that the water judge is not required to hold a hearing
on the water master's report. He indicated that this rule
was specifically added because rule 53 (e) provides that
within ten days after a master holds a hearing and issues

a report, the parties may have the matter reheard by a
judge. He noted that this does not preclude the judge
granting a hearing in those cases where a water master

has used his discretion that the hearing was clearly errone-
ous. He informed the committee that these bills were all
introduced at the request of the water board.

JUDGE W. W. LESSLEY, Chief Water Judge, stated that they
suggested that this bill be introduced; and at the hearing
before the Senate Judiciary, there was a question raised

as to the fact that they were eliminating the right of a
person to have their hearing before a judge. He noted

that rule 53 (e) provides a procedure where you can hear
motions if someone is dissatisfied with the hearing. He
testified that they do not disagree with the right to be
heard by a judge -~ as a matter of fact, they insist upon
that right; but, in order to speed up the hearings, they
use water masters; they have two water masters now and hope
to put another one on. He commented that this only stream-
lines the water courts and he hopes they will give it con-
sideration and pass it as the Senate did.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Two

STEVE MEYER, representing the Association of Conservation
Districts, appeared in support of this bill and stated

that they were for anything that would speed up the adjudi-
cation process.

KEN XELLY, representing the Montana Water Development Associ-
ation, rose in support of this bill plus SB 37, SB 41, and
SB 99.

There were no further proponents.

KARLA GRAY, representing the Montana Trial Lawyers' Associ-
ation, testified that they opposed this bill. She said that
a citizen who is claiming a water right has a right at some
time, short of the Montana Supreme Court, to appear in £front
of a judge. She indicated that they understand the con-
cerns about streamlining and about trying to move things
along, but, at the same time, they believe in the areas
of such vital concerns of Montanans, that it is just unwise
to take away that opportunity to appear in front of a judge.
She exclaimed that her other concern was that hearings -
shall be conducted for other civil actions; that that then
contemplates the Montana Rules of Civil Procedures, includ-
ing the rules that discusses and deals with masters, which
is rule 53. She stated that the first provisions in rule
53 is that masters basically should be the exception and
not the rule. She continued that the statute requires
that the master, after holding the hearing, prepare a
report; then a person has the right to make a motion and
ask for a hearing, if that person is not satisfied with
the master's report. She indicated that this should be
a hearing before a judge and she felt that this bill would
just do away with that portion of 53.

There were no further opponents.

SENATOR HAGER closed by saying that if you do not like the
decision by one court, you can appeal it to another court.
He stated that water masters are working for the judges
and he has a lot of confidence in the judges. He informed
the committee that they have 200,000 claims; they have

got to be adjudicated and if they do not get them done,
they will never be done. He felt that if things go very
smoothly, they might be done in three to five vears.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Three

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH noted that they have used the word,
"water court"; and he said that it was his understanding
that when they put together the water courts, they were very
careful to use the term, "water division" and he wondered

if they should change that back to water division to coin-
cide with the present law that talks about a water division.

JUDGE LESSLEY replied that since they are going to have a
great deal of elbow room in moving judges from place to
place, and not keeping one judge in one division and tying
him down to one water master in one division, it would be
more mobile if they used the language, "water court."

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH commented that he does have some redl
doubts as to why they are going to water courts and he felt
that they better look at the language and talk about what

a water court is. He alsc noted that if they were to pass
SB 23, they would take a decision of the water master to the
supreme court as opposed to a decision of the water judge

if there were reasons for an appellant review. JUDGE LESSLEY
responded no, the procedure is the same; and he stated that
in SB 37, they defined that the water courts are composed

of water judges, water masters, and other personnel direc-
ted to adjudicate the waters of the state of Montana. He
commented that they felt that that would take care of the
question of division.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH indicated that he also had some
problems with the reasons they were very careful four years
ago when they wrote the legislation concerning water courts
as opposed to water divisions. He wondered what has changed
in that time to change their opinion why water courts are
now allowable as opposed to water division. JUDGE LESSLEY
replied that he did not think there has been a change; but
that they felt that this was too solidified, and the water
courts should move around. He continued that they have
been working with it now for about two years and they have
this difficulty.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Four

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH questioned if a water master is-
sues a decision, it does not have to have a hearing be-
fore the court, he wondered how do you have an appellant
review of the judge's decision as opposed to the water
master's decision, if you do not like it. JUDGE LESSLEY
replied that the procedure is that the water master would
be assigned to one of the 85 basins under the supervision
of a judge; once the preliminary decree is handed down

by the water master and the judge; the notice is sent

out to the water rights claimants; they file their ob-
jections and he stated that is how it was done in the

two Powder River Basins. He continued that those hearings
were full hearings with many of them having counsel on
both sides; after which they decided not to appeal the
water master's decision to the water court; and the de-
cisions had been made on those particular objections;
they had been integrated into a preliminary decree and
now, within the period of time allowed, if they are not
appealed to the supreme court, they will go up on that
particular preliminary decree.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH questioned if the water masters
have to be lawyers. :JUDGE LESSLEY replied yes. He
asked how long has it been since they graduated from

law school. JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he did not know
exaxtly; he thought John was out about three years. He
explained that there is nothing in the statute that says
that the water masters need to be a lawyer, but they felt,
under the circumstances, that these water masters should
be lawyers. He declared that the Supreme Court of the
United States does not go out and try the case - they
send a master out.

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY asked what is a water master and
how do you get to be one. SENATOR HAGER replied that
he is an attorney who is hired by the courts who has
expertise in the law as it relates to water; and they
are the right-hand man of the water courts.

LEANN SCHRAUDNER a water master, explained that in every
hearing that they hold, their findings and facts are
included in every memorandum that they write and they



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Five

submit this to the judge and to the party whose water
right was heard. She continued that if that party does
not like their decision, he can ask the water judge to
have another hearing in front of the water judge; then,
if he does not like the outcome of the water judges's
hearing, if the water judge grants the hearing, he can:
appeal to the supreme court.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH noted that she said that they could
have another hearing before the judge and he wondered

if this bill was not designed to eliminate that and make
that hearing discretionary. MS.SCHRAUDNER replied that
the bill is designed to provide that the water judge
always has to hear the motion that the party redquests a
new hearing, but the water judge has the option to deny
it. She indicated that they do not want to get in the
bind where you have the master hold the hearing with
counsel, witnesses and a lot of time and then the judge
has to hear it over. She said that the judge will heax
those matters over that he feels have merit and it will
be much like a counsel's motion for a new trial, which
is not always granted.

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY asked how many hearings had she
held since she became the water master. MS. SCHRAUINER
responded about 25 to 30, but they have been on over
300 water rights and she has hearings on other civil
matters. She explained that she consolidated cases -
one party had 15 water rights and she could hear them
all at one time at one hearing.

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY questioned as to how long she had
been a water master. MS.SCHRAUDNER replied 2 1/2 vears.

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY asked JUDGE LESSLEY how many cases
he had heard. He responded that he has not heard any,
but he supervises all of the questions that have come
up with questions of law; he has been on top of these
hearings; he will be taking on the Madison, which will
be about 4,000 claims; he has taken on the Gallatin

and will probably take on Rock Creek.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Six

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY asked if anyone has appealed any

of these cases. MS. SCHRAUINER replied that one has asked
for a judge to review them and there have been several
attorneys involved including counsel from the Department
of Justice, but no one has requested that, but that op-
tion is open.

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY wondered if they were all happy,
to her knowledge. MS. SCHRAUINER responded that she does
not know whether they are happy - she doesn't know what
they feel after a decision. She indicated that she was
sure they were not all happy - nobody is always happy.

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH asked how many are being appealed
across the state and if they have a problem with people
wanting to come before the judges. JUDGE LESSLEY replied
that they do not.

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH asked if he perceives such problems.
JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he thought there would be

cases around Deer Lodge; they will have appeals; he thought
in the Madison, they will have appeals. He exclaimed

that this was the intent of the legislature that they

use masters back in 1976, and with three part-time judges
and one full-time judge, there was no way that they could
try all these cases.

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH indicated that the testimony showed
that they have heard over 300 claims, but that none have
been appealed and that he had not had to sit through a
hearing on anything and he wondered where is the problem
if that is an indication of what is going on around the
state. JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he was apprehensive;
knowing what can happen in water cases.

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked what are the guidelines for
appeal of the water master’s decision. JUDGE LESSLEY
responded that there are none. He explained that the
water master has, with the supervision of the judge.

the right to issue a preliminary decree and the claimant
gets a notice along with an abstract that says this is
your water right and this gives all the details. He



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Seven

continued that it says within a certain period of time,
you may file a precise objection either to your water
rights or water rights that affect your rights; this is
then set down for hearing by the master; when they

decide whether they are right or wrong they will issue

an order and this becomes a preliminary decree which may
be appealed from if there are objections to the additional
preliminary decree to the supreme court.

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked who makes the decision as

to whether there will be an appeal heard - the water judge
or the supreme court. JUDGE LESSLEY answered that the
party who is not satisfied can go before the supreme
court.

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN wondered what rules govern that
appeal when they make that appeal. JUDGE LESSLEY responded
that the supreme court, except that the legislature in

its wisdom said that you must have been there to object

to the preliminary decree and you must object precisely -
you can't use a shotgun.

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked if the supreme court can deny

to hear this. JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he did not know
- all he knew was that they can do most anything. He com-
mented that he can hardly wait for a couple of appeals

so that they can settle some questions they have early.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY asked if the facts are quite often
in dispute on these adjudications. MS. SCHRIVER replied
that she always tries to hold a pre-trial if only for a
question of law, but for the most part, most of them

are based on facts.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY asked if the rules of evidence apply
here and she answered yes, but she will bend over back-
wards to see that they have their day in court.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY asked MS. GRAY if this was a particu-
lar complex area of law. She responded that she thought
it was fairly complex if, for no other reason, there is
125 years of water right claims of every sort imaginable,
some of which have have been adjudicated two or three



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Eight

times before this. She declared that this is not just
straight forward, but it is a complex matter and of
real vital concern.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY requestedithat JUDGE LESSLEY respond
to that same question. JUDGE LESSLEY replied that he
thought it is a specialized field of law; there are not
too many that spend too much time in it; he felt it is
very important because water is a very valuable personal
right and property right and they are not like a permit
and are very important.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY said that on one hand we are setting
up a streamline procedure and have provided for review
before a judicial officer, but on the other hand, you

are saying that the judge works so closely with the hear-
ing, he wonders what would be the point of appealing the
master's findings to the judge. JUDGE LESSLEY replied
that he did not think that that would interfere; he did
not think that they have made their minds up on that and
if you do, they have four judges and they could call an-
other one in.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY said that if the decision of the mas-
ter 1is, to a large degree, the decision of the judge,

it would make the appellaté¢ process a little useless.-
JUDGE LESSLEY said that he was not sold on this and he
liked the water masters because they are not quite so-
sure and not so set in their opinions and they fret and
worry about these cases.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY questioned KARLA GRAY if she could
enlighten him on what the judges could do that the masters
can't do in this area. She replied that under the rules
they are operating under, that a judge can't do anything
that a master can't do She also indicated:that she was

not familiar with the qualifications of the masters and
she did not know if there were official requirements.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY said he felt that if a master had

to handle a jury, that that is a very delicate matter

and he wondered why someone with the experience of Ms.
Schraudner would be less qualified than someone like Judge
Lessley. '



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Nine

MS. GRAY said that she did not know if anyone is less quali-
fied, but her group's objection to this bill is a broader
problem in the moving away from the judge and she said this
is a basic philosophical argument.

REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS wondered if Ms. Gray's obijections
had been adequately addressed from Judge Lessley's stand-
point. JUDGE LESSLEY replied that when he tries an account-
ing case, he always calls in an accountant - he does not
understand accounting; he does not understand the language
they use; when he gets a rate case, he can't even read that
language in there; he reads it forward and it means one
thing; he tries it backward - ass backwards or forwards,

he said it 1is gobbley, gobbley gook. Now a master with
expertise does a better job than he does, he asserted, and
they do a good job and it is a challenge to them.

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER asked about the new language on the
bottom of page 2, and he wondered if somebody wants to

have that hearing would he be willing to hold that hearing.
JUDGE LESSLEY replied that he has a case in Missoula that
was tried with a master; four days of hearings concerning
real estate transactions; the party lost and wanted a hear-
ing before him; he told him to submit the briefs and he
said he wanted to be therz, but he changed his mind and

is now going to get it on briefs.

There were no further questions and the hearing on this
bill was closed.

SENATE BILL 37

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, said that this bill
was an act clarifying that the Montana water courts have
jurisdiction of water rights arising both before and after
1973; clarifying the composition of water courts; providing
for judicial review of administrative proceedings by the
water judge of the appropriate water division and providing
for the location of hearings upon judicial review. He
stated as the law now stands all pre-1973 water rights

are dealt with exclusively by the water division of the
district court; any questions requiring judicial review

of post July 1, 1973 water issues are filed in the district
courts because presently the water division has no Jjurisdiction.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Ten

He continued that this legislation will put all water
decisions in the same court - the water court; thus
providing for hearings on post-July 1, 1973 in a court
that has water expertise. He declared that this was
not intended to create a system of water courts in per-
petuity as this is subject to legislative approval.

He noted that the language on page 1, lines 14 through

20 does set up the water courts and he explained that

the reason for putting all the water decisions in one
system © of courts 1is that you may have two conflicting
claims of water rights and they may be in different courts.

R. E. ELLIS, representing the Montana Development Associ-
ation, W.I.F.E. and the Farm Bureau, want to go on record
as supporting this bill.

BILL ASHER, representing the Agriculture Preservation As-
sociation, Park County Legislative Association, and Sweet-
grass Preservation Association, stated that they support
the judge, the water masters and the water courts and they
also support SB 23 and SB 41.

There were no further proponents and no opponents.
SENATOR HAGER closed.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH questioned if they were to pass SB 23
and SB 37, would that mean that there is the possibility

of an appeal from an administrative hearing to a water mas-
ter or a water judge. JUDGE ILESSLEY replied that he thought
the best way to answer this is to explain that the water
master has nothing to do with the condition provided for
under SB 37. He informed the committee that this deals

with permits; these permits do affect existing water rights
on particular streams at one time or another; the department
agrees that all these matters be heard in the water courts; and
in the last section where it states, "Any hearing held upon
judicial review pursuant to this section shall be held in
the county of the place of beneficial use of the water
applied for." this was added to it. He explained that

this means if you have a permit denied or objected to,

your judicial review will not be heard in some court in
Helena, but in the county of the place of use. He noted



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Eleven

that what this says is that the judicial review of the
Montana Administrative Procedure Act shall be exercized
exclusively by the water judge of the appropriate water
division of the Montana water court. He explained that
this meant if you have a permit problem in Sidney, it could
be held there in the local area rather than going to Hel-
ena.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH said that it was his understanding
that this was the place of residence of the person bring-
ing the appeal or the First Judicial District. He said
this provision has arisen when the Montana Power Company,
instead of having it in Butte, has brought it to the First
Judicial District. He also felt that it looked like the
water masters can appeal from looking at the general duties
of the water masters; he said they give the water masters
broad powers. JUDGE LESSLEY responded that he did not
think so - the judicial review under the Montana Adminis-
trative Procedure Act shall be exercised exclusively by
the water judge of the appropriate water division. REPRE-
SENATIVE KEYSER noted that that sounded about as plain as
you can get.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH indicated that these are primarily
administrative proceedings that are held pursuant to the
Administration Procedure Act and the water courts have no
specialized jurisdiction or knowledge as far as adminis-
trative procedures are concerned. JUDGE LESSLEY exclaimed
that that is right, but if a fellow asks for a permit from
the department; he is granted that after a hearing before
an examiner; then the other parties involved appeal; and
that is where they come in. He stated that there are about
180 appeals pending at this time; they affect these prior
1973 rights because somebody has come in and filed a per-
mit claim; and he felt that the water judges in the appro-
priate division should hear the matter.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH asked when he thought the whole water
rights process will be done. He replied that they can get
it done within five years, but the lawyers say that it has
already taken them ten years in the Powder River River
Basin. He emphasized that when they get it done, they are
going to fold their tents and steal away.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Twelve

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY asked on page 1, line 20, who was

. the other personnel. JUDGE LESSLEY replied that they have
the personnel, who are doing a fine job, that clarify and
verify the adjudications so that all these claims will be
in that computer by June; they have secretaries in their
office, they have a gal that has been coding changes and
that is all the personnel.

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY said that his problem with that is
it says personnel to adjudicate the water of the state of
Montana, and he felt that those people do not adjudicate.
JUDGE LESSLEY answered that he thought this gal that does
the coding is really part of the adjudication process. He
commented that you should ask some of these barristers
around the table what a law clerk does.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH wondered why they did not change water
courts and expand the definition of water divisions to elimi=-
nate the water courts, because the problem is that when he
sat in on these hearings exactly four years ago, there was

a great deal of concern about calling them water courts.

He explained that they do not allow specialized courts

urder the Montana Constitution and hewondered why open the door

to water courts as opposed to water divisions, when you can
do just about everything you want to do by expanding the
water division. LEANN SCHRAUINER a water master, replied

that in the Senate Judiciary hearing, they had proposed

an amendment to alleviate that problem, but they chose not

to accept that proposal. JUDGE LESSLEY said that they do

not disagree with them, but he thought that what they were
concerned with is they wanted them to be part of the district.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH requested that they leave those amend-

ments with the committee as he would like to take a look at
thenm. See EXHIBIT A.

There were no further questions and the hearing on this bill
was closed.

SENATE BILL 41

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, stated that this bill
was designed to have the Department of Natural Resources



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Thirteen

send all their certificates directly to the owners of the
water rights as opposed to sending them to the county clerks
and recorders. He informed the committee that this reduces
costs and the burden to the counties. He explained that

the department will send copies of their quarterly and
annual reports to the clerk and recorder of each individual
county. He testified that this will be much less costly

and will work better all the way around.

R. A. ELLIS, representing the Montana Water Development
Association, W.I.F.E., and the Farm Bureau, rose in support
of this bill and urged the committee to pass it.

There were no further proponents and no opponents.
SENATOR HAGER closed.

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN noted in the fiscal note that the
long-range impact would be $19,555.00 and he would assume
that they are saying that the department has already bud-
geted for costs to cover this. MS. SCHRAUNER replied that
when this bill was originally drafted, it provided that
the water right had to be recorded with the countv clerks
and recorders and that would have cost the state that much.
She explained that this bill was redrafted to do away with
this and this also did away with that cost.

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked about the legal implications

of £iling and depositing. MS.SCHRAUDNER said there is a

provision that says when you deposit a document in a storage

vault and make it available to the public as opposed to

recording it in the clerks and recorders' ledgers, that
cost the money . She informed the committee that

there is 8B 370, which is a clean-up bill that the depart—

ment drafted, but it deals with this specific provision

and if they both pass, they will sort of overlap.

REPRESENTATIVE ADDY asked what SB 370 does. MS.SCHRAUDNER
answered that SB 370 provides that the Department of Natur-
al Resources send quarterly reports to the clerks and re-
corders, updating water rights and that they send a compila-
tion of all those water rights to the clerks and recorders
and the original water right itself will be sent directly

to the individual.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Fourteen

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked who was the sponsor of that
bill. MS. SCHRIVER responded Senator Etchart.

GARY FRITZ, Administrator of the Water Resources Division
of the Department of Natural Resources, informed the com-
mittee that that was the bill that there was a long dis-
cussion on who to object to the water right application
and the Fish and Wildlife Department was concerned that
they would not have an opportunity to make their concerns
known.

There were no further questions and the hearing on this
bill was closed.

SENATE BILL 99

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, stated that this bill
would allow the water courts to move their staff anywhere
they were needed so they would have more flexibility to

get the Jjob done. He explained that the state was divided
into four basins, when this was first set up - there was
the Yellowstone Basin, the lower Missouri Basin, the upper
Missouri Basin and the basin west of the Continental Divide.
He indicated that they also provided for a water master to
be hired for each division and it has now been decided that
they can work more expeditiously if they can be assigned to
any division.

JUDGE W. W. LESSLEY said that if he could have his druthers,
this is the bill he would druther have. He commented that
he does not want any of them to go down the chute but please
don't let this bill go by; if they were operating the way
the statute says, they would have four divisions with one
judge in each division with one water master in each divi-
sion with one court reporter in each division, etc., etc.,
and never the twain shall meet. He insisted that that is
not the way you adjudicate water in the great state of Mon-
tana; there are 200,000 claims; if they need to, the chief
water judge should be able to send water masters to differ-
ent parts of the state and then all these claims are going
to go into the computer. He stated that different adjudica-
tion officers are working at different speeds because of
different problems.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Fifteen

There were no further proponents and no opponents.

SENATOR HAGER said that if anyone can get this job done,
Judge Lessley can, and he felt he had the best judgment
of where these people should be assigned.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH asked in connection with the language
on page 2, lines 5 through 7, that in order to appoint a
water master, you would have to get budget approval before
that appointment could be made. JUDGE LESSLEY responded
that each judge can appoint one water master.

There were no further questions and the hearing on this
bill was closed.

SENATE BILL 41

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked GARY FRITZ how they were going
to handle the final dispostion of their claims - they are
going to mail two pieces to the courthouse instead of one,
and it shows no fiscal impact and he wondered about sending
one document to the courthouse and he asked if they were
doubling their mailing expense. MR. FRITZ responded that.
he did not know what the mailing budget would be but he said
what goes to the county is a summary of the computer listing
and they do not have to pay the expense of having each indi-
vidual certificate but only the computerized summary.
REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN asked JUDGE LESSLEY if he was a cynic
or an optomist. He replied that he was a 33-year-old judge
and an .ery Scotchman.

There were no further questions and the hearing on this
bill was closed.

SENATE BILL 381

SENATOR HAGER, District 30, Billings, explained that a friend
of his came to them, and they were very upset as about five
years previously their daughter had a child, she did not
want to take care of the child, she didn't have a husband

so the grandparents raised the child like their own for

five years. He continued that then the daughter came back,
she had gotten married and she decided that she wanted the
child back. He stated that they were told that they could



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Sixteen

not get visitation rights because under Montana law, grand-
parents' rights are only applicable in the case where the
parents are divorced, does not have control of the child

or the parents have died. He said that if the parent is
alive and has control of the child, the grandparents have

no legal standing for visitation rights. He exclaimed that
was why he had this bill drawn and this would extend the
visitation rights to any grandparent provided that the child
has not been adopted by someone else other than a parent

or a step-parent.

There were no proponents and no opponents.

SENATOR HAGER said that he did not ask the people to come
here to testify as they are not people of means and it
would be a difficulty for them to come.

REPRESENTATIVE !.BERGENE asked if he had had a chance to

talk to REPRESENTATIVE MCBRIDE as her bill is so much

like this. SENATOR HAGER replied that he did talk to her

and after talking to her, he decided to go ahead on this

bill for two reasons - (1) her bill was written as a gener-

al revision of grandparents' rights and this does terminate
the grandparents' rights in case the child has been adopted
out; (2) he did not want to take any chances with the termina-
tion of those rights.

CHAIRMAN BROWN pointed out that the Senate Judiciary tabled
Representative McBride's bill.

There were no further questions and the hearing on this
bill was closed.

SENATOR HAGER informed the chairman that Representative Mc-
Bride will carry the bill on the floor of the House; and
Representative Neuman will carry all the water court bills
on the floor of the House.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

SENATE BILL 381

REPRESENTATIVE JAN BROWN moved that this bill BE CONCURRED
IN. The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Seventeen

REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS felt that there was a real need for
this bill because she had four instances in the last couple
of years where grandparents have appealed to her for help

and they were not given any consideration at all. She stated
that some have applied for custody and have been denied it
for what seemed very frivilous reasons and on the recommenda-
tions of very young social workers.

The motion carried unanimously.

SENATE BILL 99

- REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that the bill be concurred in.
The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE JAN BROWN.

There was no discussion and the motion carried unanimously.

SENATE BILL 41

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that the bill BE CONCURRED IN.
The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN.

CHAIRMAN BROWN commented this is the one similar to SB 370
and he thought that was going to die in Natural Resources.

REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS noted that this was just a straight-

forward direction that they go to the person who should be
receiving them.

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN said they are talking about 200,000

claims and this would cut down about 40 to 50 per cent of
the mailings.

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER stated that you are also cutting out
having to file that in the clerk and recorder's office,
which is a heck of a saving.

The motion carried unanimously.

SENATE BILL 37

REPRESENTATIVE BERGENE said that she thought Judge Lessley
said something about we have fit in the system so well,
that he is real worried that they could be unconstitutional.

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN commented that that is what he said
and he was supporting the contention that division was bet-
ter than courts.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Eighteen

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH said that he had some definite views
on this bill that, if the committee adopts his views, they
might not need amendments; the water courts are going to

be in existence for five years or a little longer but not
for very long; they are very busy; water adjudication should
be their only priority at this time; and what we are trying
to do is transfer approximately 180 administrative appeals
over into the water division. He continued that if in the
appeals, they want to have the water courts do it, they

can stipulate that; there are four cases now of administra-
tive appeals that are very much involved in water rights;
and that is what happens if there is a serious water rights
question dealing generally with pre-1973 water rights. He
advised that the vast majority of these appeals are from
the hearing examiners that handle water administrative
questions; we are adding more judges in the First Judicial
District, which has administrative law experience and back-
ground; adding other judges in other areas to help with
caseloads there; and he would just as soon not add more
work for the water judges. As a result, he made a motion
that this bill BE NOT CONCURRED IN. REPRESENTATIVE VELEBER
seconded the motion.

REPRESENTATIVE CURTISS opposed the motion and stated that
she thought it was just common sense that all these isstes
be brought into one court system because what is done in
permitting is going to have an impact on water rights and
the other way around. She felt that if we are going to
protect the existing rights, everything should be in pro-
portion.

REPRESENTATIVE XEYSER made a substitute motion that this
bill BE CONCURRED IN. REPRESENTATIVE IVERSON seconded
the motion.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH said that he thought the problem

is that in a water rights hearing, you think you are going
to be involved in a prior-1973 water rights; generally,

they are not that much involved; the majority of those

cases are appealed on the basis of administrative criteria;
in fact, 80 to 90 per cent of the questions raised are
administrative criteria as opposed to water rights criteria.
He said that if water rights becomes the major criteria,

it sees its way into the water courts. He did not feel that



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Nineteen

they wanted to be burdening the water courts with any more
material because they are going to be taking from their
time; they nave four judges and four water masters, who
are eventually going to be handling 200,000 water rights
applications; and he did not want to have anything messing
around with that for the next five to seven years.

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER said that, for exactly the reasons
that Representative Spaeth has submitted, he felt that

this should be passed. He explained that if we say 80

per cent of these are administrative, there are 20 per

cent that is not; those cases could have quite an impact

on part of this total process of getting this water adjudi-
cation correct and right; and he felt that those hearings
could actually have a tremendous kickback on what the judges
are doing, what they are planning on doing and what the
water masters are doing; and he thought that they should
have it.

CHAIRMAN BROWN commented that he thought there was a valid
concern about water courts vs. water divisions.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH responded, saying that when he said
20 per cent involved water issues, the water issues are
not critical water issues; it generally is a question of
how a prior water right is going to be affected by the

new water rights application; what we are dealing with
primarily are the existence and validity of that water
right; the hearing examiner, in almost all instances, ac-
knowledges that the water right has some validity; the
gquestion that comes up is whether the headgate is going

to be properly constructed; and he thought that 20 per cent
was a little high. He said that four out of 180 have made
their way into the water courts and he did not know why
they should send the other 176 in there and he did not
think they need to add another three years in there.

CHAIRMAN BROWN wondered about changing the language
from water courts to water divisions.

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER said that it should be divison
because in the books and in the statutes and all through,
they talk about water division; even Judge Lessley indi-
cated that they would rather have that division language
in there.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Twenty

REPRESENTATIVE IVERSON commented that the big question
is that it may be considered unconstitutional.

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH explained that under the Montana Con-
stitution, it is fairly specific as to courts; while it is
not totally clear, it seems to be a little uncertain as to
whether expert subject-type courts could be created under
the Montana Constitution; they felt water courts would be

an extra subject matter.or specialized court under the con-
stitution; and the legislature, in the 1979 session, decided
the best way to approach it would be to not set up a specialized
water court, but to set up water divisions. under the present
existing district court system and avoid the conflict. He
stated that they may be constitutional but why raise the
question. He indicated that the Indian tribe do not want

to come to the state courts and have their water rights
adjudicated, for many reasons; they will raise every ques-
tion they can raise so why give them another question to
raise unless you want to see additional litigation here.

He stated that, while Judge Lessley did not recommend this,
he was not adverse to this.

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved the adoption of the amendments.
REPRESENTATIVE IVERSON seconded the motion. See EXHIBIT A.

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY stated that he noted that in the title
they had left out the language providing for the location

of the hearing on juducial review. CHAIRMAN BROWN replied
that this was probably the language that was amended in the
Senate Judiciarvy.

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY indicated that he d4id not see where
they deleted that section in the bill. CHAIRMAN BROWN said
that the amendments would be on line 15; and should be amend-
ed by striking "and water courts” and on lines 19, strike
"courts" and insert "divisions".

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY said that on page 20 of the amendments
they handed out, they have added the word "division" in front
of "personnel". REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER commented that he
thought that would be a good idea, too.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Twenty-one

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY said that he was still hung up on
this particular point where it says, "and other personnel
directed to adjudicate the waters of the state of Montana",
because he does not think that clerks are directed to ad-
judicate water. He felt that only water masters and water
judges can do this. He contended if that is left in there,
it would seem as though someone else could make these de-
cisions.

REPRESENTATIVE RAMIREZ replied that it was a little confus-
ing and he thought that it meant that they, all together,
are directed to adjudicate the water in the state of Montana.

REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY moved to strike "directed to adjudi-
cate the water of the state of Montana."

REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH said there was one other place on page
3, line 19, that he found and he moved to strike "of"
through "court". The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE
SPAETH. The motion cartried unanimously.

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that the bill BE CONCURRED IN

AS AMENDED. REPRESENTATIVE IVERSON seconded the motion.
REPRESENTATIVE SPAETH pointed out, while he is still opposed
to the bill, that on lines 20, 21 and 22, this language
changes the venue provision he noted that generally the place
of review is the place of residence of the person bringing

the lawsuit or the First Judicial District; the Montana Power
Company brought their litigation to the First Judicial Dis-
trict; other than this, there has not been a problem; and

he was inclined to amend it out, but he was not sure if the
committee is so inclined. He continued that he would still
urge the committee to reject this bill because they are adding
one burden that is presently taken care of sufficiently by

the present judicial system; they are adding judges to the
present judicial system to help take care of that problem; and
they are concerned about 180 cases. He said, "Let's let

those go forward where they are at and let's let those go
before the water Jjudges where stipulated; and let's not mess
around with the water courts and let them get on with their
business."

The motion carried with 10 voting aye and 7 voting no. See
ROLL CALL VOTE.



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Twenty-two

SENATE BILL 23

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN moved that this bill BE NOT CONCURRED
IN. The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH. REP-
RESENTATIVE JENSEN said that he had a problem and he wondered
if these people will be allowed to have their day in court.
He commented that there is no guarantee that the supreme
court is going to give them that day; if they don't have

any access to the judge prior to this they won't see a

judge; he did not think this resolves any problem and even
the judge said that there was not a problem.

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH stated that he agreed; they have not
demonstrated that there is a problem now; but even more than
that, he questioned how many times a judge who works that
closely with his assistants, is going to agree to have a
hearing to overturn that assistant's work. He noted that,
in a court system, the adversary relationship in the appeal
process goes to a completely different set of judges; in
district court, those appeals are taken to the Montana Su-
preme Court; and it is not as though they are in the same
office working very closely together on the same case. He
felt that this was too close a situation.

The motion carried with 10 voting aye and 7 voting no. . See
ROLL CALL VOTE.

SENATE BILL 114

REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that this bill BE CONCURRED IN.
REPRESENTATIVE FARRIS seconded the motion.

Proposed amendments to this bill were passed out. See EX-
HIBIT B. CHAIRMAN DAVE BROWN suggested that the bill be
amended on the third amendment where it says "any local
investigations" by striking "local" and "investigations"
and inserting "investigating agencies"; and insert a new
subsection 2, which would be identical to the blue bill
subsection 3, page 2, line 15, where it says, "For the pur-
pose of this section, etc." and subsection 2 of the amend-
ment will become subsection 3, but on the next-to-the-last
line, strike "coroner" and insert "county attorney".



Judiciary Committee
March 15, 1983
Page Twenty-three

REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN moved that the amendments be adopted.
The motion was seconded by REPRESENTATIVE FARRIS.

CHAIRMAN BROWN noted that the subcommittee did a good job

on these amendments; and he felt this made this a good bill
by letting the property or the note go to the personal repre-
sentative; or, if there is none, to the family; or if there
is none, to someone designated by the county attorney.

The motion to amend carried unanimously.

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY moved that the bill BE CONCURRED IN
AS AMENDED. REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN seconded the motion.

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH suggested that they put in language
repealing section 44-3-402. The motion was seconded by
REPRESENTATIVE FARRIS. The motion carried unanimously.

REPRESENTATIVE DAILY moved that the bill BE CONCURRED IN
AS AMENDED. REPRESENTATIVE JENSEN seconded the motion.
The motion carried unanimously.

At 10:56 a.m. REPRESENTATIVE KEYSER moved that the meeting
be adijourned.

VE BROWN, Chairman Alice Omang, Segretary



STANDING CUMMII IEE REPURI

et ...Maxch 1S, . 19.83..
. T~

MR, ... SPEAKER 2
We, you committee on ' . mm N
having had under consfderation ......................... tsmn .............................................. Bill No....... 381

third reading copy ( ____bln‘ )
color
TTTTYAN ACT TO ALLOW ALL GRANDPARENTS THE OPPORTZUNITY TO SEEK VISITATION

RIGHTS WITE THEIR GRANDCHILDREW: AMENDING SECTION 40-9-102, MCA."

Respectfully report as follows: That.......couecnininiinnceniinnineeencens ereruoteertrstesh et b s e aes s st s s et Bill NO.ccovreeirieeen,

BE _OOHCURRED IH

XIEK¥Es

STATE PUB. CO. DAVE " SROWN Chairman.

Helena, Mont.

COMMITTEE SECRETARY



-~ . 'STANDING COMMITTEE REPORI

v BATOR 15, 93
‘ MR. ... : B SRR . |
We, your committee or:\:.;-“ e . eeteveetnnenraranreeesareinens : see vteseeseseetarsrastnnnsennsensrarsasineriansioss ©
having had under consideration - eessssesssesesassiesiasertanattises aereessaenettess e nabtaaresesuasrastsbsesssssranstebes Bill No. ccevevnenneenas
third - blue
readingcopy ()
color

A BILL FOR AN ACY ENTITLED: “AN ACT PROVIDING POR TSE ASSIGNHENT
AND TRAMSPER OF JUDGES, WATER MASTEZRE, AMD OTHER COURT PERSONNEL

IN YHE GEMERAL ADJUDICATION OF WATER RIGHTS; AMEMLING SICTIONS
3-7-223, 3-7-391, ASD 19-5-103, HCA.”

9
Respectfully report as follows: That SENATE 9

BE COHCURRED I#

DAVE. - DROWEE .o ceeoveerernneinieecncsnenriesetsnnecaes cterienencesranane
STATE PUB. CO. . Chairman.
Helena, Mont.

COMMITTEE SECRFTARY



- STANUDING COMMITTEE REPORT

P R e S oo varoh Sy - io.. 8%
.
MR. P RAKER g o
We, your committee o ........... sonii Wi o2 ot SO SRR virmiecieeniane
having had under consideration m ............ Bill No. ‘1 ........

, THIRD reading copy (B_LUZ_)

color

Asmmznmmmm "AN ACT ¥0-PROVIDE-FOR-PHE-GRDERLY

smm-as—a—aaer-mfn REQUIRTHG HIE DEPARTMENT OF HATURAL
RESOURCES AND CORSSRVATION TO m‘”‘msﬂﬁ’*mm‘éﬁw 5
or ﬁﬁ R RIGHTS ; Ism BY T THE WPM L.Q:! Y m M? @Pms

ssm""‘“on“"‘ﬁ'—"z‘“«zss. .

SRNATE 4
Respectfully report as fOllowSs: That......ccccciiiiiiniincriesitmiineiiaetesie st rb e s s s aresssanssessaaassvasans Bill No...oooeeieeneneee
3E COHCURRED IN
SRR Chaurman ..........

STATE PUB. CO. ?
Helena, Mont.

COMMITTEE SECRETARY



nncsrxaa 0! HEARIHGS UPON JUDICIAL REVIBQ; lﬂkﬂﬁtﬁﬁ SEC*IGH&

LNt T C e s . . oy

,Rgspect'fdi_ly report as follows: That.........

Biblﬁ!ﬁﬁﬂbris\fﬁﬁﬂ0§81

1. Title, line 7.
Following: “WATER®
Btrike: “COURTS®
Insert: "DIVISIONS™

2. Page 1, line 15.
Yollowing: “divisions”
Strikxe: "and water courts"

3. Page 1, line 19.
Following: “Tha water"
5trike: "courts®
Insert: “"divisions®

3-7-101, 3~7-224, 3-7-501, 3~-7-502, AND 85~2~121, MCA."

,muNouaz;"f




¢ 1ne'}l
Yo z 'divilion'
Strike: 'of! through "court” on line 19.

AND A8 AMENDED
BE COHCURRED IH

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.

Chalrman.




- STANUING CUMMII IEE KEPUKI

...................... Maxeh 18.........198%. ..
MR. ... SPBAKER:..
We, YOUF COMMITIEE ON ....vimvrresnerresirirsenssssnens B o2 i 6.3 3 SR
.. having had under consideration S SRNATE . e st s e saseseenseces cevrre Bill No. ..o B3.....
third reading copy (__blug )

color

A BILL POR AX ACY ENTITLED: “AM ACT PROVIDING FOR THE
STREAMLINING OF HEARINGS AFTER THE ISSUANMCE OF A PRELININARY
" DRCREZ I THE GENERAL ADJUDICATION OF WATER RIGHTS: AMENDING
SBCTION 85-2-233, MCA."

SEd 3
Respectfully report as follows: That.........cccceeecieiececcrcsncceneens A m .............................................................. Bill NO..coorrrreenen.
BE HOT CMCURRED IN
BEFREK
N - ' . . -W‘N.‘-
Dave Browi, Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.

COMMITTEE SECRETARY



STANUING CUMMI] I EE REPUK]

Uaf 2 : Rarch 15, 0 83
MR. m s
“We, YOUF COMMIttee 0N . S OONCHRBE e e e
havingr had under consideration ........ccueisecseerenssesnsonseses ......................................... m ................. Bill Non‘
thixd reading copy(.___bm )
color
A BILL FOR AM ACT ENTITLED: 'mmmmmrmmma

7O PERSOMAL REPRESENTATIVE OR TO

THE PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR, BXCEPYT WHEN THE PROPERTY OR NOTE I£ COMSIDERED
BY THRE COUNTY ATPORMEY TO BE EVIDENCE OF A CRIME: PROVIDING A

RETROACYIVE PROVISIGH; AMRNDING SECTION 44~3-402, NCA."

Respectfully report as follows: That......c.cceevcvrercriescneccssnnnnns ....................... reeeeenneens m! .......... Bill No...... 11‘ .....
BE AMEROED AS FOLLOWS:
{(8ee Page 2)
DR A
-“"% ................................................................................. setesancsnsesiieeen
STATE PUS. CO. DAVE BROWN, Chairman.

Helena, Mont,

/ COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATR BILL T e
22 -~ . maxoh 18, . oeu 1983

1. Title, line 7.

Following: "REPRESENTATIVE®
strike: "OR ¥C THE PUBLIC ADMISISTRATOR®
Insert: *_ FARILY OR OTHER PERSON B ;

2. Title, line 9.
Yollowing: *CRIME;” , : o
Strike: * : G® through "AMEENDING” oa line 10,

" Insert: "REPEALING® e :

3. Page 1, following the snacting cladse.
Strike: Sections ! and 2 in their entirety. =
Inserts ~. 7. - o e R 3
*Section 1. Disposition of property of deceased ~-~ suicide
aote. (1) Any property of a decedent, or any suicide note
composed Or purportedly composed by a decedent in the custody
of the couanty coroner shall be held until euch time as the .
~ ty attornsy establishes that it is not necessary to hold **wsﬁﬁ\
such proparty or note to determine the true cauvse of death, to o

s

%“\%ngsiat any iavestigating agency or to be used as evidence in

any valated criminal court action.

(2) the purposes of thiz section, "investigating
agency” means any. county attorney, the state wnadical examiner,
and any law eaforcemsint agency of this state and any political
subdivislion of this ztate having jurisidiction of the death.

{3) When such property cr note is no longer needad for
evidentiary purposes, it shall be gliven, upon written request,
to the personal representative of the decedant appointed under
Title 72 or, if no parsonal rapresentative ie appointed, to the
decadent's family or whosver, in the dlscretion of ths county
attorney, should receive the property or tha note.

Section 2. Repealer. Section 44-3-402, MCA, is repealed.*”

AND AS AMBHDED
BE CONCURRED 14

iy —— - oA i s

....................................................................................................

. Chairman.
STATE PUB. CO. . - ewre .-
Helena, Mont.



L-01 L-01
sak ou sTuuad ‘¥IGATIA
sak ou ,hhmw ‘HLAVAS
_ S TIR®D ‘IYAJIIFS
ou $3K poL '@AHOS
ou SaA yoer ~NmmH24mM“
ou sak Kxxoy ‘MASATA, .
sak ou pueToy ‘ATIINNIN
Y-V ou sawep, ‘NASNAL
ou sak sTUUSd ‘NOSWIAI
sak s34 woJ, ‘HVNNVH
SaAk ou T0x®D ‘SI¥YYVI
sak ou ydtey ‘x1Ivand
saAh 53K eTned ‘OMYVA
ou EYS z3tad ‘R7TIvVA
ou sak ulqny ‘SSIIdND
s9k safk uel ‘NMO¥E
ou 53k Tuol ‘INIOYIL
S - ATT1eM ‘xaav
XYY ou aA®RQ ‘NMOYH
U] Paddnd Ul paddnd
:ON | :ON : ON :ON :ON n:mm wmzoﬂn mmcmnuMMﬂ
:23ed a3ed a3eq :a3ed :o3ed | ST/E :oaeq| SI/E:o3eqa
gaLLIWWOD  x9gvIioidnr IsnoH 00 mm=-—- FI0A TTYD TTIO¥

XgvI1doIane dsnoH

i
i

,



e BB il ittt | ey

VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE TUDTCTARY COMMITTEE
BILL_genate Bil1l 23 DATE_ pmarch 15,1983
SPO&SOR Sena
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP; opP~
PORT | POSE
H(mﬂc\ %‘\!\cm Dot D) A Y
L M Yl MO x
An )f/iﬁ jCZZZX;jTA YA 4AQZZ/Q&¢0/AZ&4 X
/g [ f//// f/ca/éé(c\ e (20t «d\éa el X
Lo Asnex ,&n@w‘rﬁ Ara - Prin -scm X e

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM (CS-~133



VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
BILL SENATE BILL 37 DATE_Maych 1%, 1983
SPONSOR __Senator Hager
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- OoPp-
PORT | POSE
. X Sl Hiesd M8 Merd Soen |

ﬂol@wﬁw

AP - PriA - SCPA

ﬂ/)-/_ /45!/(:7(

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM (CS-33




WITNESS STATEMENT

Name /(/ M A //,,, Committee On

Address //e/pML Date

miieprésenting Zéd Wa,/eg Z@@Qzemf 4550/ Suppor£ X

Bill No. 551«3’ 37 &/ and G4 Oppose _
Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

comments: Ly, Wﬂf«z/«/é@ W}f}nﬁ%%wﬂzfv

Lot lyrmoze M A ppd it wils foifilo

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will
assist the committee secretary with her minutes.

FORM CS-34
1-83



WITNESS STATEMENT

Name?(op,_/- //7 £))re Committee On o ox.c.la.r({
Address /735 Sierrc r A //a/q,q/,;,/q%ate B/05 /33

Representing/’/pn;v(, M)a-'fe,m D Cya / /79 5' ¥1L Support | X

Bill No. &% %3+§/3 57’, SHH/ 55 77 oppose

Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments:
1.

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will
assist the committee secretary with her minutes.

FORM CS-34
1-83



VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
BILI, SENATE BILL 41 paTE March 15, 1983
SPONSOR Senator Hager
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING sup- | op-
PORT | POSE
7% )
M My Wt ? =t macd X
R 7N/ AN VW, Dtsih M fpud Mt | K ||
/? ﬂ/ﬁj{' g /-/Q—/d e < /C/&'Lo?éét’cuiqyﬁéz/a_( X
&)LL /)S}/ck ﬂcl&%mﬁ /4//4 ~PCLAR - SCPA )%

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM CS-33



VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE IIDICTARY COMMITTEE
BILL SENATE BILIL 99 DATE March 15, 1983
SPONSOR Senatbr Hager
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP~- OoP-
PORT | POSE
o Fitley | Kbelira Yvent (08l Myl foun | 3
A/Cm& Vi .//M ZL/M mA<s (71/
j{g f//f? /L/é'é/&hcu /l’{ﬂt/{'(" U/A,{ay Di—l/é/ X
G/LL /ngaz o 2T AFA ~ PCLA - SCPA X

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM CS-33



Proposed Amendments to SB 114

1. Title, line 7.

Following: "REPRESENTATIVE"

Strike: "OR TO THE PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR"

Insert: "o FAMILY-'/ OR OTHER PERSON ENTITLED THERETO"

2. Title, line 9.
Following: "CRIME;"
Strike: "PROVIDING" through "MCA." on line 10.

3. Page 1, following the enacting clause.

Strike: Sections 1 and 2 in their entirety.

Insert: “Fhere—is—a—new MCAseetion—that reads:

Section 1. Disposition of property of deceased --- suicide

note. (1) Any property of a decedent, or any suicide note composed
or purportedly composed by a decedent in the custody of the
county coroner shall be held until such time as the county
attorney establishes that it is not necessary to hold such
property or note to determine the true cause of death, to assist
any loeal investigation& or to be used as evidence in any related
criminal court action. .

(2) When such property or note is no longer needed for
evidentiary purposes, it shall be given, upon written request, to
the personal representative of the decedent appointed under Title
72 or, if no personal representative is appointed, to the
decedent's family or whoever, in the discretion of the coroner,
should receive the property or the note.








